
 GEOENVIRO SERVICES, INC. 

 
March 6, 2009 
Project No. 07-131 
 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health  
1131 Harbor Bay Park Way 
Alameda, California  94502 
 
Attention: Paresh C. Khatri 

SITE: FORMER EZ-SERVE LOCATION 100877 
 525 WEST A STREET 
 HAYWARD, CALIFORNIA 
 ACESH CASE NO. RO0000023 

RE: REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION FOR SUBMITTAL OF WORK PLAN 
ADDENDUM AND REVISED SOIL EXCAVATION REPORT  

Dear Mr. Khatri: 

GeoEnviro Services Inc. (GESI) on behalf of Restructure Petroleum Marketing Services 
(RPMS) is requesting a 30-day time extension for submittal of a soil and groundwater 
investigation work plan addendum and a revised soil excavation report.    

GESI prepared a work plan for additional site assessment dated November 21, 2008 and a 
Report of Soil Excavation Activities dated November 21, 2008.  Upon review of the work 
plan and the soil excavation report, the County of Alameda Environmental Health Services 
(ACEHS) issued a letter dated January 9, 2009 requesting the submittal of a work plan 
addendum and a revised soil excavation report by March 9, 2009.    

Work Plan Addendum 

The ACEHS letter specifically requested an amendment to the additional site assessment 
work plan to include additional site assessment in the former source area onsite.  In 2008, a 
new building was constructed above the former source area (located in the northwestern 
portion of the site).  New USTs were installed to the south of the former source area and 
new fuel dispensers were installed to the southeast of the former source area.  GESI 
understands the need to collect current soil data from the project site in preparation of site 
remediation.  However soil borings in this area may not be feasible.  GESI is proposing to 
conduct a site visit and consultation with the property owner to evaluate potential soil boring 
locations.  GESI has requested a meeting with Mr. Aziz Kandahari  (property owner) during 
the week of March 9, 2009.  We will keep you informed of the date and time of the meeting 
should you consider attending.   

Until further evaluation of potential soil boring locations can be conducted, GESI cannot 
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complete the requested work plan addendum.  Therefore, at this time, we are requesting a 
30 day extension, until April 9, 2009 for submittal of the requested work plan addendum.   
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Revised Soil Excavation Report 

ACEHS has requested additional soil disposal manifests for soil transported offsite in 
January 2008.  To date, GESI has not obtained the requested manifest.  We are requesting 
an additional 30 days to obtain the manifests and submit the requested revised report (until 
April 9, 2009).  

If you have any questions regarding this letter request, please contact us at (805) 642-1668 
or at joe@geoenviroservices.com. 

 
Sincerely, 

GEOENVIRO SERVICES, INC. 

 
Joseph P. Schaaf, P.G, C.Hg. 
Principal Geologist 
 
 
cc: Mr. Jack Ceccarelli, Restructure Petroleum Marketing Services of CA 
 Mr. Aziz Kandahari, KB Chevron, Property Owner 

State Water Resources Control Board, Geotracker Database 
 
 
                         


